
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 8/22/2011 4:00:42 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 2011-08-16 DEI-CEG to DOJ 
Attachments: 	 2011-08-16 DEI-CEG to DOJ.pdf 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 2011-08-16 DEI-CEG to DOJ 

Here's the letter. FB 

From: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Tristan_Leavitt©judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 4:55 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov ; Paris, Jeremy (Judiciary-Dem); 
susanne.grooms@mail.house.gov  
Subject: 2011-08-16 DEI-CEG to DOJ 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  and 
Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov ,  cc'd above. Thank you. 

Best, 
Tristan L. Leavitt 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
(202) 224-5225 
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